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23 May, 2016 Reg. No. W0260-01 W: w.epale 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

re: Not ice i n  accordance with Article 34,,of the Waste Management (Licensing) Reeulations. in  resuect of 
a Waste Licence Application by Crystalhill Inns Limited tracliii: as  C H I  Environinental for a facil i tv at 
CHI  Environmental. The Ouarrv. Grannalrh. Kilniacow. Co. Kilkenny. 

Dear MI- Murphy, 

111 accordance with Article 34 of tlie Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency hereby 
notifies you o f  i t s  decision to grant a waste licence to Crystalhil l  I nns  Limited trading a s  C H I  
Environinental, subject to conditions, i n  respect o f  a facil i ty a t  CHI Eiivironmental, The Quarry, 
Grannagh, Kilniacow, County Kilkenny. Please find accoinpanyiiig a copy of the Agency's decision. 

A l l  documentation relating to the application is available for inspection on the  Agency's wehsite a t  
\vww.epa.ie. including information on public participation and judicial review processes. 

This decision \\'as made folloiving coiisideration o f  the objection a n d  technical committee report to the 
Agency's proposed decision in accordaiice with the Waste Management Act 101)0 as amencleil. 

Please use the register number of the waste licence. WO200-OI .  in any future coininuiiication in  respect 
of same antl include an original and two copies of all  itcnis iii the correspondence. 

The Agency recommeiitls t h a t  you meet with klr Damieii Masterson. Off ice o f  Environmental 
Entoixeinent, Environniental Protection Agency Headquarters, Johnstotvn Castle Estate, County 
Wexford. 053-0 160600, to discuss the implernentation o f  tlie conditions of the licence. 

Eurooean Waste Catalogue and Hazardous Waste List 

The European Waste Catalogue a n d  Hazaidous Waste List is a consolidated docuinent designed to ease 
the task of'classifying waste ant l  hazal-tlous waste and understanding the legislation associated w i th  t l ie  
classification o f  waste and hazardous ivaste. I t  may he used in  classifying a l l  wastes and hazardous 
wastes. I t  i s  available to  download from the Agency's \vebsite at:- 

http://\yww,epa. i e  

Yours sincerely. 
r 

Programme Officer 
En viron inen ta I Licensing Programme 
Of f i ce  of Environmental Sustainability 
Encl. 

http://\yww,epa

